
From: Sharbono, Benjamin (UTC)
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: FW: Extension request for Easy Company
Date: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 2:55:22 PM

Please docket this item. I am working on the order.
 
Benjamin Sharbono
Regulatory Analyst
360-664-1157
 
From: Kyle Carson [mailto:kc@easycompanymoving.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 8:40 AM
To: Sharbono, Benjamin (UTC) <benjamin.sharbono@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Kermode, Danny (UTC) <danny.kermode@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Re: Extension request for Easy Company
 
Good morning,
 
Thanks for getting back to me so quickly - I know you're inundated with messages and work
too. I just wanted the extension in case for some reason I don't finish it in time, so that I can
avoid being penalized. It is busy and I am working on the truck a lot, plus the end of the month
is coming up when it is most hectic. The beginning of May looks slow so I would be able to
get it done no later than 5\8\19. However, I will make every effort to get it to you before the
deadline(and most likely will). I understand that my regulatory fees will need to be paid by
May 1 regardless.
 
Thank you,
 
Kyle Carson
Owner, Easy Company
Professional Moving
206.939.9550
www.EasyCompanyMoving.com
 
 
On Mon, Apr 15, 2019 at 4:38 PM Sharbono, Benjamin (UTC)
<benjamin.sharbono@utc.wa.gov> wrote:

Hi Kyle,
 
I need you to provide a specific date you will have the report complete by, and your reason that
you will be unable to meet the deadline.
 
Benjamin Sharbono
Regulatory Analyst
360-664-1157
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From: Kyle Carson [mailto:kc@easycompanymoving.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 8:39 AM
To: Sharbono, Benjamin (UTC) <benjamin.sharbono@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Extension request for Easy Company
 
Hi Benjamin,
 
I know you're busy so I'll get straight to the point. I may or may not need an extension for
my annual report, but I wanted to get one anyways just to make sure I'm covered. Thank
you!
 
Kyle Carson
Owner, Easy Company
Professional Moving
206.939.9550
www.EasyCompanyMoving.com
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